
STARRS PROJECT/PROPOSAL REVIEW FORM 
 
          DATE: 
 
TO: Nick Gragnani, Executive Director 
 STARRS 
             
FROM:  
   
 
SUBJECT:  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ISSUE:  Describe here in short detail what the proposal is or what the problem is you are trying to 
solve. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  What is it that the committee or individual wants to purchase or receive 
funding for to fix the described problem 
 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  Input is needed regarding what other options there are regarding the proposal, i.e., 
what other means are there to achieve this goal or what is the outcome if this funding isn’t provided. 
 
 
 
COST:  Total amount in funds needed to support the proposal, break it down by individual costs 
including all necessary equipment times the number of equipment, i.e., portable radios @ $2,500.00 
each, with microphones @ $350.00 total $2,850.00 x 20 radios = $57,000.00. 
 
 
 
 
UASI STRATEGY GOAL/OBJECTIVE:  Which UASI Goal or other grant deliverable does this 
proposal address?  Contact STARRS Staff for assistance. 
 
 
 
Attachments: Any documents that support the proposal.  In most cases, a statement of work or task 
order will be needed to explain the proposal in depth. 
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